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Mandla Zuma

From: Yvonne Moropa (Edenvale) <Yvonne.Moropa@ekurhuleni.gov.za>
Sent: 26 July 2013 11:03 AM
To: Cecilia Rakgoale
Cc: Lilian Kwakwa; Mandla Zuma
Subject: FW: 505052 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT - COMET EXTENSION 8
Attachments: image003.wmz; image003.wmz; 505052_Locality Map_20130723.jpg; DBAR Comment 

Sheet.pdf; Notification Letter to I&AP's.pdf

Importance: High

Good day Madam, 

 

Please take note of the attached and information blow for your attention. 

 

NB:  Mr. Zuma your correspondence has been forwarded to the division handling EIA’s. Please communicate direct 

with Ms Rakgoale or Ms Kwakwa. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Yvonne Moropa 

Office of the HoD:  ERM 

 

 

 

From: Mandla Zuma [mailto:mandla@sefsa.co.za]  

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 10:04 AM 

To: Mandla Zuma 
Subject: 505052 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT - COMET EXTENSION 8 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 
 
Please find attached the locality map, comment sheet and the notification letter for the availability of the draft Basic 
Assessment Report for the abovementioned project. The report is available for your review from 26 July 2013 to 26 
August 2013. 
 
Should you have queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mandla Zuma  
B.Sc. Environmental Management (UZ) 
Environmental Assistant 
for Strategic Environmental Focus (Pty) Ltd  
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CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE 

  

This message contains specific, confidential or proprietary information for exclusive use by the individual/entities to whom/which it has been addressed. If you 
or your company is not the intended recipient kindly notify the sender immediately. Any use or dissemination of the contents of this message is strictly 
prohibited. 

  

The content of this message does not constitute a commitment or an offer by Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality, except where expressly provided for in a 
written agreement. Any views and/or opinions expressed by the sender do not necessarily represent those of the Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality. 

  

Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality do not accept liability or legal responsibility for the contents of this message nor any errors in or omissions to the content 
of electronically generated communications, or any loss or damages howsoever caused, arising as a result of reliance on the contents or unauthorised use 
thereof. Should verification be required, kindly request the sender to do so. 

  

Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality have taken steps to ensure that this message is free from computer viruses, but the responsibility of detection and 
prevention lies solely with the recipient. Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality does not warrant the integrity of the data transmitted, nor that it has not been 
corrupted nor previously intercepted and/or tampered with. 

  


